UNITED

NATIONS C RC

Convention on the Distr.
. . CGENERAL
Rights of the Child

CRC/ ¢/ SR 325
2 Cctober 1996

Oiginal: ENGISH

COW TTEE ON THE RI GHTS COF THE CHI LD
Thirteenth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 325t h MEETI NG

Held at the Pal ais des Nations, CGeneva,
on Monday, 30 Septenber 1996, at 10 a.m

Chai rperson: Ms. BELEMBAOGO
CONTENTS

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS OF STATES PARTI ES (conti nued)

Initial report of Uruguay

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be subnitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a menorandum and al so i ncorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Ceneva.

Any corrections to the records of the neetings of the Cormittee at this

session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly
after the end of the session.

GE. 96- 18407 (E)



CRC/ C/ SR 325
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.15 a.m

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS OF STATES PARTI ES (agenda item 4) (continued)

Initial report of Uruguay (CRC ¢ 3/Add.37; HRI/CORE/ 1/ Add. 9; CRC/ T Q@ URU. 1)

1. At the invitation of the Chairperson, M. Bonasso, Ms. |zquierdo,

Ms. Fernandez, Ms. Rivero and Ms. Dupuy (Uruguay) took places at the

Conmittee table.

2. Ms. RIVERO (Uruguay) said that the nenbers of her country's del egation
were directly involved at the national level in all areas relating to children
and woul d be able to give detailed replies to any questions the nenbers of the
Conmittee might have about the initial report (CRC CJ3/Add. 37).

3. Traditionally, Uruguay accorded special protection to children, as the
adoption of the Children's Code as |long ago as 1934 showed. The best
interests of the child were borne in nind in matters of |egislation,

adm nistration and the I aw and, nore recently, the Governnent had pl aced
speci al enphasis on the coordination of social policies designed to renedy the
situation of children in particularly difficult circunstances. The
Conmittee's suggestions would be of real value in the further pursuit of that
undert aki ng.

4. M. BONASSO (Uruguay), introducing his country's initial report, said
that, since the return of denmbcracy to Uruguay in 1984, substantial advances
had been made in many aspects of the rights of the child, as exenplified by
Uruguay's ratification of the Convention and its participation in the Wrld
Sunmit for Children convened by UNICEF. In other areas, however, work was
only just beginning.

5. The denographic structure of Wuguay differed considerably fromthat of
other countries of the region, resenbling to sonme extent that of the devel oped
countries, where a low birth rate meant that, instead of a pyramid with a

| arge young popul ati on at the base, the configuration was nore that of a
square with roughly simlar nunbers of adults and children. The effect on the
situation of children and young people was significant, especially with regard
to budgetary allocations. The weight of the adult popul ation, where

deci si on- maki ng power lay, influenced the budget for social expenditure on
children. Children had no | obby, no right to vote, no opportunity to
participate on terns of equality in fundamental decision-making. The process
of sensitizing the population to children's rights in that regard was only
just beginning. Fortunately, since the restoration of denocracy, the country
had had the benefit of international cooperation, both technical and
financial, through its association with UNICEF. UN CEF' s | eadership had been
very valuable in ternms of creating social awareness and nobilizing capacity to
act. |Its cooperation had had a multiplier effect in both the public and the
private sectors.

6. The country's attention had had to be drawn to the fact that conditions
anong some sectors of the popul ation, once used to a considerabl e degree of
State protection, had started to deteriorate and that it was inportant to

i ntervene before it was too late, in education in particular. At one tineg,



CRC/ C/ SR 325
page 3

Uruguay had been renowned for its very lowilliteracy rate, barely 1 per cent.
As far as early education was concerned, however, coverage had never been
adequate. UN CEF had started an early chil dhood devel opnent programme whi ch
paid integrated attention to wonmen, children and the fanmily and affected a
sector in which there had been no advances since conpul sory educati on had been
extended fromsix to nine years, nmaking the first, second and third years of
secondary education obligatory. The programre of preschool education proposed
and created by UNI CEF had been supported by it for several years. |In the 1995
nati onal budget, however, the State with strong support fromthe private
sector, had formally assuned responsibility for the programme. Such support
was inportant in a country where the non-governmental sector had been | ess
strong than in other countries of the region

7. Famly life deteriorated when basic needs could not be satisfied.
Children starting primary school showed signs of poor nutrition and | ack of
stinmulus that could be renedied only by a strong preschool programe. A
better |level of care was needed for the age group nost at risk. At the sane
time, worrying drop-out rates in secondary schools and increasing nunbers of
class repetitions were signs that adol escents were another group at risk.
Uruguay' s denographi c structure, the tradition of strong State intervention
and the weakness of the NGO sector all conmbined to nmake it |ess able to neet
t he needs of children and adol escents.

8. In the last five years however, progress had been nmade in several areas.
The executive, legislative and judicial branches had made progress in

i ncorporating the new phil osophy contained in the Convention into their
procedures. The administrative body traditionally concerned with the
protection of children, the Children's Council, had seen its title changed by
law in 1988 to the "National Mnors' Institute". Fromthe point of view of

i ndependence, that was a great advance. From being a departnent of the

M nistry of Education and Culture, it had beconme a decentralized service with
consi der abl e deci si on- maki ng autonony and its own budget. In one sense,
however, the change was a pity, since the original Children's Council had
arisen out of the pioneering 1934 Children's Code. There was a novenent af oot
to propose to Parlianment that the Institute's name should be changed agai n and
that it should be called the "National Children's Institute".

9. At the same time, the Government had decided to set up a commission to
reformthe 1934 Children's Code. A draft prepared by the Conmi ssion had been
referred to Parlianent in 1994, but had not been dealt with. El ections had
been held in Novenber of that year and a new Governnment had been inaugurated.
A new reform comm ssi on had been set up, which had produced a new draft Code
for children and adol escents, a copy of which he could produce if required,
and that new draft had recently been submtted to the Executive. He hoped
that, after sone of its aspects had been studied by nore technical bodies, the
draft would go to Parliament for definitive adoption into law. In drafting

t he proposed new Code, the Commi ssion had had the support of experts from

UNI CEF, and that meant that a very significant effort had been nade to
systenmatize national legislation and bring it into line with the spirit of the
Convention. Al so in cooperation with UNI CEF, arrangenments had been nade to
ensure that the spirit of the Convention became part of the training
curriculumin the entire area of juvenile justice. Two other parlianentary
conmi ssions, the Comm ssion on Human Ri ghts and the Conmi ssion on Education



CRC/ C/ SR. 325
page 4

and Culture, had been involved in the work on the new draft Code and, as the
head of the National Mnors' Institute, he had been invited to appear before
them The Institute had al so been invited to provide infornmation and
participate in the discussions on the national budget.

10. The CHAI RPERSON i nvited the menbers of the Committee to take up the
section of the list of issues (CRCC QURU 1) entitled "General neasures of
i mpl enent ati on".

11. Ms. SARDENBERG said that the purpose of the dialogue with the del egation
was to obtain a clearer picture of the situation in Uruguay with regard to the
i mpl enentati on of the Convention. She wel coned Uruguay's determ nation to
give priority to putting the Convention into effect. The installation of the
new Governnent offered new possibilities of investigation and dial ogue and the
adopti on of new measures.

12. As far as the report itself was concerned, she regretted Uruguay's
failure to follow the general reporting guidelines. Gouping the articles as
suggested in the guidelines could give a nore gl obal and dynami c view of the
overall situation. She hoped that the dial ogue would provide a nore conpl ete
picture than the fragnentary article-by-article approach taken in the report.
There were neverthel ess sonme positive aspects: notice had been given of the
intention to nake inprovenents in certain areas where the need for greater
efforts by the Government was recognized. On the whole, however, the report
tended to focus on |legislation rather than actual data. It said little about
probl ems actually being dealt with by the Governnment and gave the inpression
of a lack of action in certain areas.

13. It had been suggested that one problemwas that, because of the

denogr aphi ¢ structure of Uruguay, there was no |obby for children. The
weakeni ng of civil society after years of dictatorship was a difficulty common
to many countries in Latin Arerica. |In that connection, she asked what role

t he Government envi saged for cooperation with NGO in work to inplenent the
Convention. She had the inpression that they were not wi dely consulted. Wre
ot her sectors of society, professional organizations, teachers, police and
soci al workers given an opportunity to participate in the fornulation of
public policies for children? If not, what did the Governnent intend to do in
order to incorporate themand bring the new i deas enbodied in the Convention
into effect. What body woul d be the focal point for children and who in fact
had the last word in decisions relating to then? She understood very well

that the proposed change in the name of the National Mnors' Institute was
important. The term"minor" tended to be associated with problens with the

I aw, conveying an image of the child as a threat to society. A Nationa
Children's Institute promi sed a much nore positive focus for CGovernnent

policy.

14. Ms. SANTOS PAIS said there were positive factors in Uruguay's situation
whi ch should facilitate the inplenentati on of the Convention. A nunber of
treaties ratified by Uruguay had been incorporated into donestic |aw and coul d
thus be directly applied. Cases involving human rights violations could be
tried by the civil courts and renedi es such as habeas corpus and anparo were
provided for. The setting up of a conmission to revise the Children's Code
was to be commended, although she regretted that the new draft Code had not



CRC/ C/ SR 325
page 5

yet becone |aw and urged that it should be adopted as quickly as possible.
She wel coned the efforts currently being nade to establish an onbudsnman to
deal with conmplaints fromadults and children alike and would be glad to hear
of progress achieved in that regard.

15. On the other hand, she regretted that the report had not followed the
Conmittee's guidelines in that it had not been prepared on the basis of an

i ntegrated approach to the rights of the child and did not reflect the actua
daily life of children in the country. The guidelines were inportant because
they could help States assess their policies in respect of children, and make
changes where needed. She also regretted that the report was for the nost
part nerely descriptive and nade no attenpt to evaluate the actual situation

16. The State party's witten replies gave the inpression that the
CGovernment's main concern was to define social policies in general rather than
social policies for children in particular. She was not sure whether, if
there was conflict between a convention and donestic |aw, which of the two
woul d prevail. In discussions before other human rights treaty bodi es,
Uruguay had stated that the Children's Code was often ignored in practice;

that was a point that needed to be discussed. She would also Iike to know
why, if the Convention was now |l aw i n Uruguay, practices permtted under
earlier legislation still prevailed, such as discrimnination against children
born out of wedl ock.

17. If children were denographically in a mnority in Uuguay, it should
logically be easier to solve their problens, but studies had shown that the
majority of children under 14 lived in poor areas and could not satisfy basic
needs, while nearly 40 per cent of children below five years of age lived in

t he poorest areas. Wy could not the budget be adjusted so that priority
could be given to the least protected and | east advantaged groups? Wy was
there no systematic policy for the training of teachers, social workers and
police in their obligations under the Convention with a view to bringing about
t he necessary changes in attitude?

18. M. HAMVARBERG said that, according to the indicators, particularly those
relating to education, Uruguay should be one of the best equipped countries in
the world to ensure the protection of children. The literacy rate for wonen,
for instance, was even higher than that for men and GNP was high. One
difficulty was that the ratio of those in work to those receiving benefits was
not ideal so that a nunber of special measures were required to ensure that

t he budget was funded. Mdre inportant, however, was the grow ng gap between

t he upper and m ddl e cl asses and the poor, which, because the birth rate anong
the poor was high, created difficulties for a welfare State which had fundi ng
pr obl ens.

19. One approach was to invest nore in nmeasures of support, such as education
and social welfare, for the population in general and another was to target

t he poorest groups specifically. The latter approach ran the risk of creating
a "charity" society, with a humliating relationship between benefactor and
reci pient and al so had the di sadvantage that a bureaucracy woul d have to be
created to administer it.



CRC/ C/ SR 325
page 6

20. As had been pointed out in the Conmittee's guidelines, States should not
vi ew the Convention one dinensionally, article by article, but as a whole. It
was inportant to ensure that the voice of the younger generation could be
heard in matters affecting children, since it seenmed that political and

admi ni strative decisions in Uuguay tended to be taken by ol der nmen and that
worren and young people had very little influence. Since Wuguay did not have
a very active non-governnmental community, there was need for sonme kind of
official nonitoring systemof an independent nature, such as an ombudsman.

The approach shoul d have been to collect data not only on children in general
but also on groups of children suffering fromspecific problens, such as
street children, as well as on the various factors relating to their situation
so that the whole issue could be studied in depth. He did not see nuch

evi dence of that approach in the report.

21. Ms. BADRAN said the report contained very little in the way of analysis
or explanation. It would be interesting to know, for instance, why, when al
the indicators showed that Uruguay's situation was economcally and socially
sound, it was the better educated rather than the nore di sadvantaged young
peopl e who were emigrating. It appeared fromthe figures given in the report
that, while, on the one hand, wonen enjoyed excellent educational and health
services, on the other, their general status was |ow and they were not
regarded as equal to men. The rate of inmmunization against tetanus was very

| ow for wonen, whereas the general inmunization rate for children was very
high. In rural areas, the figures for access to water supplies were very |ow,
whil e those for access to sanitation were high, and that seened to be a
reversal of the usual situation. She wondered whet her the figures quoted were
reliable; perhaps the systemof nonitoring was at fault and needed to be

revi ewed.

22. Ms. EUFEM O noting that the report had been drafted by the Hunan R ghts
Section of the Mnistry of Foreign Affairs, asked what body had been
responsi ble for carrying out the nonitoring and eval uati on on which it was
based? The risk that the existence of a |arge popul ation of elderly persons

m ght nmean that children were given lower priority should surely be taken into
account by those responsible for the allocation of budgetary resources.

Al t hough children could not vote, it was to be hoped that their welfare would
be of concern to decision nakers.

23. As had al ready been pointed out, nost of the indicators used in the
report related to health, education and social security; she would have |iked
to see others included, such as famly environnent. There also seened to be a
| ack of coordination in the way the statistics had been assenbl ed and they did
not seemto bear any relation to the various areas covered by the provisions
of the Convention.

24, It had been stated that nore than 50 per cent of central Governnent
spendi ng went on education, health and social security. She wondered how t hat
conpared with the spending of local authorities in those areas and how

regi onal disparities were overcone in the allocation of budgetary resources.
Lastly, she would appreciate clarification concerning the process wherebhy
programes were defined on the basis of indicators.



CRC/ C/ SR 325
page 7

25. Ms. KARP said she too was confused by the apparent contradiction between
Uruguay's positive indicators and its difficulties in solving the problens
confronting it. A population of only 3 nmillion could be defined as a positive
i ndicator in the sense that the nunber of children to be provided for was not

| arge, but there was neverthel ess a marked di screpancy between Mntevi deo and
rural areas in that regard.

26. It had been stated that the principle of the conprehensive protection of
children had been enshrined in Uuguay's |egislation for nany years and that,
as a result, it was natural that it should ratify the Convention. However,

t he Convention introduced a new concept, nanely, that the child had its own
rights and was entitled to participate in decisions affecting it; there was
thus a need for a change in the way the child was perceived.

27. She noted from paragraphs 65 and 66 of the report that Uruguay had

al ready spent sone three years drafting a new Children's Code, but that it had
not yet becorme law. What were the obstacles that prevented Parlianent from
approving the text of the new Code? Could the del egation give sone exanpl es
of the kind of changes in social policies and progranmes that were likely to
be nmade in the future and what woul d be the status of those new policies and
programes? How was the new perception of the rights of the child being given
practical effect and could the delegation cite cases in which children had
been encouraged to seek renedies in the courts for violations of those rights?
In practice, were children able to bring cases to court on their own and did

t hey know enough about their rights to take part in their inplenmentation? Had
t he Convention been sent to every school in the country and had any study been
made on the success achieved in publicizing it, both in rural areas and in
cities?

28. Lastly, she would |ike to know nore about the content of the new strategy
on children now being prepared in consultation with UNI CEF and whet her the
Governnent had begun to inplenent it.

29. M ss MASON said that she too had been concerned by the lack of data in
the report, although that had been corrected to some extent by the witten
replies to the questions in the Iist of issues. She would welcome information
on the procedures enployed in Uuguay for the collection and dissem nation of
data relating to the situation of children. Like other nmenbers of the
Conmittee, she thought it unfortunate that the draft Children's Code had not
yet been nmade | aw and hoped that news of its pronul gati on woul d soon reach the
Conmittee. The references to that Code in the report had al so been sonewhat
confusing, sonme inplying that it was already in force and others that it was
still a set of proposals.

30. Al t hough the situation of children in Uruguay was generally positive, the
fact that the child population was relatively small could |ead to probl ens

af fecting children being overl ooked and to a tendency to apply sol utions
applicable to adults to children, such as the reference in the report to
enactnment of a law permitting incarceration of children with adults.

31. How wi despread was awar eness of the concept of human rights anong the
general popul ation in Uruguay? Had there been any general discussion at
grass-roots |evel of the innovative principles introduced by the Convention



CRC/ C/ SR 325
page 8

such as the right of children to participate and express their views? Wich
children's rights were of nbst concern to Uruguayans in general? To what
extent were children thensel ves involved in such discussions and in the
activities of the various institutions established to defend the rights of the
child?

32. Ms. 1ZQU ERDO (Uruguay) said that the Department of Hunman Ri ghts, which
she headed within the Mnistry of Foreign Affairs, had been the focal point
for the preparation of the report. It had been assisted in that task by the
Non- governnmental Committee to Monitor the Convention on the Rights of the
Child, which was conposed of representatives of non-governnental organizations
working with children in need. Public institutions had al so been consulted to
obtain the information required to draft the report. The report therefore
represented a consensus of national views on the subject. Uuguay at the tine
had had a nunber of reports for a nunber of international treaty bodies
concerned with human rights in arrears; the present report had been the first
to be prepared in overcom ng that backlog, and that might explain why it did
not follow the guidelines fully. The Conmittee's conments woul d be taken into
account in the preparation of future reports.

33. M. BONASSO (Uruguay), referring to the conment that the report had
concentrated too nuch on | egal aspects, had failed to give many exanpl es of
actual practice and was sonewhat conpartnentalized, said that his del egation
woul d be happy to provide the Conmittee with any further information it

requi red. The del egation had a | arge nunber of background docunents that the
Committee might find useful and would willingly nake them avail abl e.

34. The direct participation of children in Uruguay in the discussion of
their rights was not as extensive as it should be, perhaps for cultura
reasons. The rights of the child was not a subject that had not yet had a
very general overall inpact on Uruguayan society. Mre work was required in
that area. However, a canpai gn had been organized in 1995 in which children
had been encouraged to wite letters on the subject to the President; the
contents of those letters had been anal ysed and the results published. A
simlar campaign in 1996 involved letters fromchildren to the Parlianment in
relation to a bill in preparation. Various progranmmes involving both the
public and the private sectors were under way which included direct
participation by children. However, such action could and shoul d be extended.

35. Ms. FERNANDEZ (Uruguay) said there were two broad areas in which work
was in progress on increasing understanding of children's rights in Uruguay.
First, efforts were being nade to give wide publicity to the subject, often
with the assistance of UNICEF. An information canpai gn had been run on
television and in other nedia, docunentary naterial had been prepared and
posters drawing attention to children's rights had been put up in schools

t hroughout the country. Studies and surveys were currently being carried out
with UNICEF s assistance to deternmine the degree of understanding of human
rights that existed in Uuguay. Secondly, training courses had been arranged
to pronote understanding of the Convention. Such courses had, for exanple,
been provided for judges concerned with the inplenentation of the Convention
Courses for journalists were also in preparation. Studies had been carried
out on various issues relating to children in general and on nore specific
topi cs such as child prostitution, children in particularly difficult



CRC/ C/ SR 325
page 9

circunstances, children at work and child abuse. The infornation gathered by
such studi es was appearing in both general and specialized publications for
audi ences such as schools and | ocal authorities.

36. M. BONASSO (Uruguay), replying to Ms. Sardenberg's question on the
degree of coordination between the various bodies responsible for children's
wel fare, said that the 1934 Children's Code and the act establishing the

Nati onal Mnors' Institute (I NAME) had nade provision for departnental
conmittees to be set up in each of the 19 departnments into which Uruguay was
adm ni stratively divided. Such comrmittees were conposed of persons well
qualified for work in children's affairs both by virtue of political posts
held or as a consequence of work in humanitarian and noral spheres.

Parliament had al so adopted an act in 1995 to establish a comission with the
task of providing support to children in hazardous circunstances, nenbership
of which included representatives of various ministries and non-governrent al
bodi es. The work of the commission was, in addition, decentralized down to

t he departnental |evel, although provision was al so made for such components
to work together to ensure that policies relating to children were both
conprehensive and integrated. A further act had been adopted in 1996,
establ i shing a comn ssion to provide support for deprived chil dren whose
duties would include the collection of information and statistics relating to
the inplenentation of children's welfare policies. Records and statistics
were generally well kept in Uuguay and provided reliable information. The
conmi ssion was at present endeavouring to identify children who fell outside
the welfare benefit net with a viewto focusing policy on such children. When
policies were being drawn up by INAME, efforts were nmade to give a voice to
all parties concerned by inviting representatives of the public and private
sectors to state their case

37. It was significant that 70 per cent of coverage of the child and

adol escent popul ati on for which the | NAVE was responsi ble - sone 20, 000
persons - was provided through agreenent with the non-governnental sector
Uruguay had thus nmoved on in the 10 years since the re-introduction of
denocracy froma situation in which all activities were covered by the State.
In addition to the three mgjor institutions concerned with child welfare - the
Inter-American Institute for children (a specialized agency of QAS), the
Speci al i zed Education Centre and I NAVE - 494 bodi es had been identified in
Uruguay as involved in working with children. Although only 57 per cent of
them had signed any agreenment with I NAME, there were good grounds for | ooking
forward to the achi evenent of useful results in future

38. One area in which Uuguay woul d need to inprove its performance was in
the provision of care for particularly deprived or physically or mentally

di sabl ed children. Government efforts in that sphere were limted, but it was
hoped that the increasing involvenment of the private sector would help to
intensify efforts to inprove their quality of life.

39. Ms. 1ZQUI ERDO (Uruguay), replying to Ms. Santos Pais' question about
possi bl e conflict between donestic and international |aw, said that, under the
Uruguayan Constitution, international treaties were subject to review by
Parliament and, once approved, were considered to have the status of domestic
| aw. However, they continued to be regarded as inportant internationa
instruments and as such were not subject to any derogation



CRC/ C/ SR 325
page 10

40. Mention had been made of the conflict between Uruguayan |egislation on
child | abour, in which the m ninum age was 14 years, and |LO Convention

No. 138 concerning M nimum Age for Adnission to Enpl oynment, which set the

m ni num age at 15. A bill currently before Parlianment was designed to bring
the donestic provisions into line with the international instrument w thout
prejudice to the fact that, during school vacations, children aged 14 and
above woul d be permitted to engage in paid enpl oynent under given

ci rcunst ances and subject to certain conditions of supervision. UN CEF was
currently hel ping Uruguay in the task of strengthening the |egal process to
ensure that donmestic law was in keeping with international |aw in general

41. Consi derabl e attention was now being given to the Convention by the
judiciary, which frequently referred to provisions of donmestic | aw based on
that instrument. For exanple, in cases where a mnor had been charged with an
of fence, judicial rulings had ensured that the child was not subject to
deprivation of liberty if that m ght place himat risk.

42. M. BONASSO (Uruguay) said that Uruguay was doing its utnost to guarantee
t he separation of powers and the independence of the judiciary. The
Convention on the Rights of the Child had full legal status in ordinary |aw
and the CGovernnent was conmitted to preventing the inplenmentation of nationa

| egi sl ati on which had beconme obsolete as a result of the Convention's
ratification. There nmight be a few cases in which judges inplenented | aws
with slight variations, but the Executive did not interfere in such matters

43. The CHAI RPERSON requested the Uruguayan del egation to explain the reasons
for the disparity between Wuguay's econonmi ¢ and social indicators and the
actual situation of children. She also w shed to know how t he Gover nnment

al | ocat ed budget resources for the pronotion of the rights of the child.

44, M. BONASSO (Uruguay) said that a substantial anount had been all ocated
to education and to the National Mnors' Institute in the nost recent budget.
The National Mnors' Institute had received approxi nately 40 per cent nore
than in the previous year and public education accounted for 20 per cent of
the country's GDP

45, It was enough for only one indicator, such as drinking water, housing or
education, to be mssing for a popul ation group to be regarded as havi ng
"unsatisfied basic needs". |In sone cases, noreover, that indicator could be
confused with the "poverty line" indicator, which related to the earnings of
househol ds. In recent years, however, there had been a remarkabl e i nprovenent
in Uuguay in the category measuring the total nunber of households with
unsati sfied basic needs. Thus, from 1984 to 1994, the proportion of
househol ds with chil dren aged 14 and under with unsatisfied basic needs in
Mont evi deo had dropped from 26.7 per cent to 17.3 per cent. |In the rest of
the country, during the sanme period, the nunber of such househol ds had fallen
from42.1 per cent to 27.8 per cent.

46. There had al so been inprovenments in respect of other indicators and the
CGovernment was working to guarantee the broadest possible access to education
particularly for four and five year-olds. |In the public health sector, the



CRC/ ¢/ SR. 325
page 11

| evel of inmunizations was high, but, as certain studies had shown, there were
parts of Montevideo, in particular, where the level was far bel ow the nationa
aver age.

47. M. HAMVARBERG said that the nmessage of the Convention was of paranount
i mportance, particularly with regard to the integration of its principles and
the process of inplenmentation in policies adopted by States parties.

Prof essi onal s working with children should thoroughly understand the

i mplications of the Convention and should therefore be encouraged to study it
in order to determine its relevance to their jobs. The depth of the training
of the Uruguayan judiciary was inpressive and it was hoped that a simlar
approach woul d be taken in the case of other professions, such as social work.

48. Al t hough the Convention did not specifically refer to the desirable
degree of privatization in its inplenentation, the task of solving social
probl enms shoul d not be assigned di sproportionately to non-government al

organi zations. The activities the Governnent regarded as its responsibility
shoul d be clearly defined, thus allowing NGOs to deal with others that they
were qualified to handle.

49, In conparison with many countries, Uruguay's expenditure on socia

wel fare was rather high. However, the size of vul nerabl e groups was grow ng.
He urged the Government to focus on those groups and to take pronpt action to
deal with their problems. To that end, the establishnment of effective
nonitoring systens, the devel opment of relations with NGOs based on mnut ual
respect and closer attention to public attitudes would prove beneficial

50. Ms. SARDENBERG said that, when a country's report was conpartnentalized,
the Conmittee had the inpression that the inplenentation of the Convention was
al so conpartmentalized and it was difficult to see whether a unified policy on
children existed. Al though nany initiatives had been taken by the Uruguayan
Covernment, there appeared to be no clear strategy for the inplenentation of
policy based on the Convention. NG> had trenendous potential for encouraging
nore in-depth discussion of the new Children's Code. Their ideas would be
based on their first-hand know edge of issues relating to children and would
serve as a valuable platformfromwhich to bring pressure to bear on the
Executive and the Legislative branches for the speedy adopti on of the new
Code.

51. Referring to the issue of coordination, she asked whether the Nationa
M nors' Institute had an executive nmandate to fornulate policy or whether it
was chiefly a monitoring body. She also wished to know how the CGovernnent
mai nt ai ned coordi nati on between the capital and the interior in order to
ensure the equitable distribution of resources throughout the country.

52. Ms. SANTOS PAIS said that Governments bore primary responsibility for
speaki ng and acting on behalf of the nost vul nerable groups in society. It
was therefore inmportant for themto identify the changes that had been brought
about at the national |level and to deternine how society used the Convention
as an instrunent for social change. Through the Convention, the Government of
Uruguay coul d create a novenment in support of children and their rights. The




CRC/ ¢/ SR. 325
page 12

Convention on the Rights of the Child had been the first to nmake it a
clear-cut obligation of States to increase public awareness of and provide
trai ning progranmes on its content.

53. The participation of NGOs was an inportant elenent of civil society, but
their involverment should not be interpreted as an excuse for non-intervention
by the State. The Governnment shoul d ensure coordi nati on anong the vari ous
bodies it established in order to pronote the devel opment of effective
pol i ci es.

54. The val ue of the Convention at the domestic |evel could not be
overstated. There was an obligation for States to bring donestic |egislation
inline with the Convention. She therefore hoped that Uruguay woul d soon
adopt the draft Children's Code in order to provide the necessary normative
framework for conveying the nmessage on the rights of the child to the public.

55. The indicators seemed to place enphasis on the overall situation in
Uruguay instead of providing information on the specific situation of

vul nerabl e groups. Statistics should be disaggregated in order to provide a
true picture of the situation and help elimnate disparities.

56. Ms. KARP said that the Conmittee was nost interested in the way the
i nnovati ve approach of the Convention influenced changes in attitudes towards
children. She asked about the focal points in the discussion on the
Children's Code and what obstacles the Uruguayan Gover nnent was encountering
in bringing it into force? She also w shed to know whet her the Government had

consi dered introducing the teaching of the Convention into school curricul a.

57. Ms. BADRAN said that, although Uruguay's statistics and indicators

refl ected good averages, it was clear that there were groups of persons who
did not enjoy the sane rights as the mgjority of the popul ation. Special
attention on the part of professionals, particularly social workers, was
essential. The mandate and net hodol ogy of social work were ideally suited to
nobi i zi ng people to exercise their rights. She requested information on the
system of social work in Uuguay, training possibilities, the prestige social
wor kers enjoyed and the types of institutions in which they practised.

The neeting rose at 1.05 p.m




